
From: Holland, Meegan (GOV)
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2015 4:52 PM
To: Baird, Richard (GOV)
Subject: RE: Meeting with Dr. Mona Hanna-Attisha and Flint Water

Thanks for keeping us in the loop, Rich.

It's immensely helpful to Dave and me to know what lies ahead so we can craft our message accordingly.

Also, thanks for that lovely bottle of wine. I hope you and Linda have a wonderful holiday ... and I also hope I don't have to bug you during your time off, but I'm not going to guarantee it!

- Meegan

-----Original Message-----

From: Baird, Richard (GOV)
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2015 4:27 PM
To: Holland, Meegan (GOV) <HollandM2@michigan.gov>; Murray, David (GOV) <MurrayD1@michigan.gov>
Subject: FW: Meeting with Dr. Mona Hanna-Attisha and Flint Water

These are all the areas where long term vigilance needs to be happening.

-----Original Message-----

From: Mona Hanna-Attisha [<mailto:MHanna1@hurleymc.com>]
Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 7:40 AM
To: Lyon, Nick (DHHS)
Cc: Baird, Richard (GOV); Laurence Reynolds; Matthew M. Davis; Chris Kolb; Ken Sikkema; Chris De Witt; Eric Rothstein; Hollins, Harvey (GOV)
Subject: RE: Meeting with Dr. Mona Hanna-Attisha and Flint Water

attached

-----Original Message-----

From: Lyon, Nick (DHHS) [<mailto:LyonN2@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 6:26 AM
To: Mona Hanna-Attisha
Cc: Baird, Richard (GOV); Laurence Reynolds; Matthew M. Davis; Chris Kolb; Ken Sikkema; Chris De Witt; Eric Rothstein; Hollins, Harvey (GOV)
Subject: Re: Meeting with Dr. Mona Hanna-Attisha and Flint Water

Thank you for the presentation and your approach to this. When you can please share a version of the presentation I can pass in to Sue, Eden and the others in my Population Health area.

Nick

> On Dec 14, 2015, at 7:05 PM, Mona Hanna-Attisha <MHanna1@hurleymc.com> wrote:

>

>

> Mr. Baird and all the other guys,

>

> It was a pleasure meeting everyone and a privilege to present to you all. As I said, we have an incredible and unique opportunity to mitigate the impact of this population-wide exposure. If we act now, proactively, we can buffer our kids from the life-altering impacts of lead poisoning.

>

> Flint has many claims to fame (we put the world on wheels, we birthed Mr. Baird!, etc); and now, with your leadership, we can continue to build generations of strong, smart, and healthy children.

>

> If I can be of any further assistance, please don't hesitate to contact me. Email or cell PPI

>

> Thanks again, Mona

>

> Mona Hanna-Attisha MD MPH FAAP

> Program Director Pediatric Residency

> Hurley Children's Hospital at Hurley Medical Center Michigan State

> University College of Human Medicine Department of Pediatrics and

> Human Development Mhanna1@hurleymc.com<<mailto:Mhanna1@hurleymc.com>>

>

> From: Baird, Richard (GOV) [bairdr@michigan.gov]

> Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2015 2:27 PM

> Required: Baird, Richard (GOV); Laurence Reynolds; Matthew M. Davis;

> Chris Kolb; Ken Sikkema; Chris De Witt; 'Eric Rothstein'; Lyon, Nick

> (DHHS); Grijalva, Nancy (DHHS); Mona Hanna-Attisha

> Subject: Meeting with Dr. Mona Hanna-Attisha and Flint Water

> When: Monday, December 14, 2015 11:00 AM-12:00 PM.

> Where: Governor's Conference Room, 2nd Floor Romney Building, 111 S.

> Capitol Ave., Lansing, MI 48933

>

> Good Morning,

>

> This is to confirm the meeting with Rich Baird on Monday, December 14 at 11:00 a.m. in the Governor's Conference room, second floor Romney Building, 111 S. Capitol Ave. Lansing, MI 48933.

>

> We are located at the George W. Romney Building, 111 S. Capitol

> Avenue, Lansing. The Romney Building is located directly across the

> street (Capitol Avenue) from the Capitol Building. There is some

> metered parking around the building. The closest parking facility is

> one block south at the corner of Capitol Avenue and Allegan Street

> (enter the parking facility from Capitol Avenue).

> <https://www.parkme.com/lot/93032/tower-parking-ramp-lansing-mi>

>

> You will also want to have a picture I.D. handy for security in the Romney Building. Please let security know who you have a meeting with, they will call me and then send you up to the second floor.

>

> Please let me know if you have any questions.

>

> Thank you!

>

> Virginia Manolakoudis

> Executive Assistant for Richard Baird
> Executive Office of Governor Rick Snyder
> (517) 241-5621
> ManolakoudisV@michigan.gov<mailto:ManolakoudisV@michigan.gov>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
> <#flintwatercrisis Secondary Prevention Recommendations 121415.pdf>

From: Holland, Meegan (GOV)
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2015 4:52 PM
To: Baird, Richard (GOV)
Subject: RE: Meeting with Dr. Mona Hanna-Attisha and Flint Water

Thanks for keeping us in the loop, Rich.

It's immensely helpful to Dave and me to know what lies ahead so we can craft our message accordingly.

Also, thanks for that lovely bottle of wine. I hope you and Linda have a wonderful holiday ... and I also hope I don't have to bug you during your time off, but I'm not going to guarantee it!

- Meegan

-----Original Message-----

From: Baird, Richard (GOV)
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2015 4:27 PM
To: Holland, Meegan (GOV) <HollandM2@michigan.gov>; Murray, David (GOV) <MurrayD1@michigan.gov>
Subject: FW: Meeting with Dr. Mona Hanna-Attisha and Flint Water

These are all the areas where long term vigilance needs to be happening.

-----Original Message-----

From: Mona Hanna-Attisha [<mailto:MHanna1@hurleymc.com>]
Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 7:40 AM
To: Lyon, Nick (DHHS)
Cc: Baird, Richard (GOV); Laurence Reynolds; Matthew M. Davis; Chris Kolb; Ken Sikkema; Chris De Witt; Eric Rothstein; Hollins, Harvey (GOV)
Subject: RE: Meeting with Dr. Mona Hanna-Attisha and Flint Water

attached

-----Original Message-----

From: Lyon, Nick (DHHS) [<mailto:LyonN2@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 6:26 AM
To: Mona Hanna-Attisha
Cc: Baird, Richard (GOV); Laurence Reynolds; Matthew M. Davis; Chris Kolb; Ken Sikkema; Chris De Witt; Eric Rothstein; Hollins, Harvey (GOV)
Subject: Re: Meeting with Dr. Mona Hanna-Attisha and Flint Water

Thank you for the presentation and your approach to this. When you can please share a version of the presentation I can pass in to Sue, Eden and the others in my Population Health area.

Nick

> On Dec 14, 2015, at 7:05 PM, Mona Hanna-Attisha <MHanna1@hurleymc.com> wrote:

>

>

> Mr. Baird and all the other guys,

>

> It was a pleasure meeting everyone and a privilege to present to you all. As I said, we have an incredible and unique opportunity to mitigate the impact of this population-wide exposure. If we act now, proactively, we can buffer our kids from the life-altering impacts of lead poisoning.

>

> Flint has many claims to fame (we put the world on wheels, we birthed Mr. Baird!, etc); and now, with your leadership, we can continue to build generations of strong, smart, and healthy children.

>

> If I can be of any further assistance, please don't hesitate to contact me. Email or cell: PPI

>

> Thanks again, Mona

>

> Mona Hanna-Attisha MD MPH FAAP

> Program Director Pediatric Residency

> Hurley Children's Hospital at Hurley Medical Center Michigan State

> University College of Human Medicine Department of Pediatrics and

> Human Development Mhanna1@hurleymc.com<<mailto:Mhanna1@hurleymc.com>>

>

> From: Baird, Richard (GOV) [bairdr@michigan.gov]

> Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2015 2:27 PM

> Required: Baird, Richard (GOV); Laurence Reynolds; Matthew M. Davis;

> Chris Kolb; Ken Sikkema; Chris De Witt; 'Eric Rothstein'; Lyon, Nick

> (DHHS); Grijalva, Nancy (DHHS); Mona Hanna-Attisha

> Subject: Meeting with Dr. Mona Hanna-Attisha and Flint Water

> When: Monday, December 14, 2015 11:00 AM-12:00 PM.

> Where: Governor's Conference Room, 2nd Floor Romney Building, 111 S.

> Capitol Ave., Lansing, MI 48933

>

> Good Morning,

>

> This is to confirm the meeting with Rich Baird on Monday, December 14 at 11:00 a.m. in the Governor's Conference room, second floor Romney Building, 111 S. Capitol Ave. Lansing, MI 48933.

>

> We are located at the George W. Romney Building, 111 S. Capitol

> Avenue, Lansing. The Romney Building is located directly across the

> street (Capitol Avenue) from the Capitol Building. There is some

> metered parking around the building. The closest parking facility is

> one block south at the corner of Capitol Avenue and Allegan Street

> (enter the parking facility from Capitol Avenue).

> <https://www.parkme.com/lot/93032/tower-parking-ramp-lansing-mi>

>

> You will also want to have a picture I.D. handy for security in the Romney Building. Please let security know who you have a meeting with, they will call me and then send you up to the second floor.

>

> Please let me know if you have any questions.

>

> Thank you!

>

> Virginia Manolakoudis

> Executive Assistant for Richard Baird
> Executive Office of Governor Rick Snyder
> (517) 241-5621
> ManolakoudisV@michigan.gov<mailto:ManolakoudisV@michigan.gov>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
> <#flintwatercrisis Secondary Prevention Recommendations 121415.pdf>